Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Efeeda (Cheng Hoe) <chmotor@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 10 August 2021 3:25 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: ASSIST ON PARTS PRICES

Attachments: MERC.eml|

Hi Veron,

Please refer attached.
Thank you.

Rgds

Efeeda

Cheng Hoe Motor PL
Tel:67556142
Fax:67557719

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 12:52 PM
To: Efeeda (Cheng Hoe)

Subject: RE: ASSIST ON PARTS PRICES

Dear Efeeda,

Chassis no : WDF44760323214925

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Efeeda (Cheng Hoe) [mailto:chmotor@singnet.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 4 August 2021 12:51 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: Re: ASSIST ON PARTS PRICES

Hi Veron,

Chassis no pls.



From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 12:43 PM
To: Efeeda (Cheng Hoe -Yishun)

Subject: ASSIST ON PARTS PRICES

Dear Efeeda,

Kindly assist to check parts prices

MODEL : Mercedes Vito 114 CDI panel van long
Year : 2017/ 2143cc

1) Rear Tailgate

2) Rearrubber

3) Rear end panel

4) Rear bumper

5) Rear bumper retainer
6) Rearlamp

Many thanks.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



